LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
March 8, 2018 Meeting

. Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of February 8, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2018

6:00PM

v b WO N B

. Lunenburg County School Board

. VA Department of Transportation

. County Offices and Departments

. Reassessment Tax Rate - Public Hearing March 29, 2018 5:30pm
10. FY2019 County Budget

11. Update on Piedmont Regional Jail

12. Administrator’s Update

13. County Attorney Update

14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)

15. Other Business (per Board approval)

16. Continuation to Public Hearing & Budget meeting 3-29-18 5:30pm

O 00 =L O

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of February 8, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2018




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRA F T

Minutes of February 8, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, February
8, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike
Hankins, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark,
and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Zava gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested that electronic voter registration cards be added as 9A and the STEPS's Virginia Homeless Solution Program
be added as 9B.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve the
updated Monthly meeting Dates and Invocation Assignments schedule, naming Supervisor Hankins to provide the
invocation to the March 29, 2018.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the January 11, 2018 meeting, the Treasurer’s December 2017 reports
and the following Warrants for Approval:

122,245.28
38,181.48

January 2018: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Taxes Federal:

$

$
Payroll Taxes State: S 6,814.22
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,073.09
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: ) 384.66
Debt Service wire payments: S 272,904.83
Accounts Payable: #55468-55593 S 893,680.28
Total: S 1,361,283.84

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter Public
Hearing to amend and re-enact Section 38-37 of the Lunenburg County Code to change the location of the voting place
for the Reedy Creek Precinct from the building behind the Treasurer’s Office at 11512 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA
in Election District #5 (Love’s Mill District) to the Bethlehem RZUA Church, located at 2755 Reedy Creek Road,
Lunenburg, VA.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the request for a change in location came from the Electoral Board in
September 2017, in hopes the change would be made in time for the November elections. However, the Code of
Virginia requires a public hearing 60 days in advance of the change, therefore, pushing back the time frame. He added
that holding the public hearing now would allow for the new location to be used for elections during 2018.
Administrator Gee noted that the biggest reason for the change would be access to restroom facilities for poll workers
and handicap accessible entrances for voters. There was no public comment.




Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit Public
Hearing.

Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to approve the
amendment and re-enactment of Section 38-37 of the Lunenburg County Code to change the location of the voting
place for the Reedy Creek Precinct from the building behind the Treasurer’s Office at 11512 Courthouse Road,
Lunenburg, VA in election district #5 (Love’s Mill District) to the Bethlehem RZUA Church, located at 2755 Reedy Creek
Road, Lunenburg, VA.

Supervisor Pennington thanked the pastor and members of Bethlehem RZUA Church for allowing their facility to
be used as a polling place. He added that the small building and parking lot behind the tax office is very congested
during election days. County Attorney Rennie commented that all voters within the district will be mailed a letter, from
the Electoral Board, notifying them of the change.

School Superintendent, Charles Berkley, provided the monthly School Board reports. He stated that the
milestone of 100 days of school had been met and there are 78 days remaining. Mr. Berkley noted that under the new
accreditation matrix, which will take place in the 2018-19 school year, all four schools will be fully accredited according
to the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). He advised that the school board has received his proposed FY18-19 budget.
They will continue to review and submit the request to the Board of Supervisors in March. Assistant Superintendent
and Finance Director James Abernathy presented the financial reports. He advised that the report included a rescinded
amount of $172,506 in both the revenue and expenditures, as they are still about 26 students below the amount
projected for the year. Administrator Gee thanked the School representatives for allowing the County to use Room 104
at Central High School for the Joint Comprehensive Plan Community meeting.

Supervisor Zava questioned if the changes had been made to reflect the two percent increase in employee
wages. Mr. Abernathy replied that second half of the two percent wage increase was effective February 1%, Supervisor
Zava asked how many days of school had been missed for bad weather and Mr. Berkley indicated seven days were
missed. He added that one day will be made up on February 19" Presidents Day. Mr. Berkley explained that the state
requires 990 instructional hours per school year. They schedule additional hours each school year and try to attend at
least 1100 hours out of the scheduled 1250 hours.

Mr. Billy Smith of VDOT, presented the monthly VDOT maintenance report. He advised that the Route 770
abandonment was complete and Route 631 pipe replacement would be completed the following week. He added that
the Rocky Mill Bridge project on Route 633 is on schedule and should be completed by April 24", He reminded the
Board of the safety and operational funding available to each locality. Last year, the Board decided to use some of those
funds to widen Old Mansion Road en route to the landfill. Mr. Smith commented that the remaining balance after the
project was about $26,000. He added that he hopes Lunenburg will receive $45,000 in safety and operational funding
for the FY2018-19. Therefore, he suggests holding on to the $26,000 in hopes to add the upcoming fiscal year’s funding.
The combined funds would allow for a larger project to be completed. The Board agreed to maintain the funds until a
determination is made in July.

Administrator Gee noted that the Landfill reports were provided. She stated that the landfill was closed for two
days over the recent weeks for bad weather. She added that due to the snow and rain over the past few weeks, mud
has been an issue on the road in front of the landfill. CFS has been working to improve those conditions and had to
apply for additional permitting with VDOT.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve the
below resolutions involving previously approved Conditional Use Permits for Mr. Chris Richardson and Mr. Ralph
Forehand, Jr. to separate and individually operate a mainly web-based and mail-order business of firearms, gunsmithing
and firearms License transfers and Mr. Timothy Dow to operate an adult living facility.




¥

@

WHEKEAS, Chrte Richardasa. necv s the Loty ity Prmsng

Comsiion s I of Sopurvisces for 3 Comfions) Ut Pocuit 5 perste & buvtorss o
oy o

e 1292 Bk Rowd.
Ykt Vigiela 9924 it s T Mip s 21-18--44 25 211008

WHEREAS, sflr spmequinie b avtinemants. the Planing Comnissios of Luncrbeey

Cowany e pablie Merwiag end duty reviamad and v s s Eevoe. o g, wd Sy

armanfors, o peesened, #4h e rcnmumendation of e Lansnbury Comty Mg

€ wmnen

@

WHEREAS. Ralph Forohund, Jr. petbicimd ibe Linwaber Coumy Prasaing
el Use Fierasi st » bumtmess of

thnly wob-band wnd ATF

ot Fodarsd Firearms Licvas (rassers o it reidimce ou peogiry cwond by Palh
Yeaebars, 5. dmsied 8 T M sar 044-624-3, 1 402 Ry vk Rene, Lsmenbry
Vingris 20942

WHEREAR, ser appecpeioss s cstucm, S Ploming Commivan of | uaesborg

Conay ekt ¢ pubbi i &t oty v

Livserimrg ¢ oty B of Seperveacm v xoen st
NOW, THEREFORE. LET [T 85 RESOLVED, bve 3 Conditionsi Use Forit &

ey s R Fonvbd, . operate & hasbowss of smabaly wel bl and o

- -

Riswane trsnsters, o6 pracemed, wih e revermmendiaion of the | el

Raiph Veband. b (aasning and oo

v

WIERFAS. Thmothty Sow pettised the Lamenbery Connty Pasning Comminsin sl
Tound of Swpervisnes fiot & Condnional Use Permit 1o opperate an sbubk Rvioy faciity oo
property comeatly cmued by | Ry A, Sowas, lentiiod 36 Tan Map nivabr SS8-8A0-51.

45 Uny Read. Kenbedgz. Virgina 134

WHEREAS, sfor agproprisis sihartismmnts, G Plassin Comerisuion of | stsabury

PO ——————

NOW, THEREFORE, LEY 5T BE MESOLVED, tht » Conditionst Use e s
iy grasted 0 M. Tiemodiy Ders 40 opurote as el oy fhsliey, s prinented, wilh o
peconmendation of e | nantury Cousty Pasing Comveion wsd cuatingent pon Thahs
Done obinbacng 4nd mpintskiing 35 toesaary permais o4 Noemsen s sutjecs v ol S 2

ocalsepoiacions, and mnguemery e Chairnns o i B3 1 Mg i dccurnin

s B 19 v 0 St

DATED: Sy 11, 2008

? PATHD iy 13908
DT e B¢ <
o o o0 Sl e.sagﬁ
o bR Sk ahule? £
Sl m'-imh(u-‘d' A g O gt
Tarmonioary Comty Wowsd of Sagers ey sty County Buass of Spervivons

Registrar Carolyn Parsons stated that the State Board of Elections would be implementing paperless voter
registration cards. She stated that currently if someone’s card is incomplete, a phone call must be made to the
Richmond office. She noted that with the new software and scanner the information would be sent electronically and
much more quickly. Also, if someone moves within the state the card may be send electronically to the new locality.
The cost for two scanners with a 3-year warranty would be $778. All original, hard copies of voter registration cards will
be maintained within the locality’s Registrar office.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to purchase
the two scanners with a 3-year warranty at a cost of $778 for the purpose of electronic voter registration cards.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Ms. Sharon Harrup of STEPS regarding the Virginia Homeless Solution
Program (VHSP). STEPS has served as the VHSP provider for Lunenburg for the past 5 years. Ms. Harrup requested that
the Board support STEPS as the VHSP provider again by completing a Certification of Local Government Approval.
Administrator Gee requested the Board’s permission to sign and return the form. The Board agreed to have the
Administrator sign the form in support of STEPS.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve the
below resolution to adopt the updated Commonwealth Regional Council Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
HEGIONAL MAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, Lusemburg Casnty o vwiieesble to aa vy of hasards thas s cause tome of iy 43 damoage 19 publ amd

T R —
Soctom 112 of the Robert T 'n«,\':.:::’lh o - sver by

> Avss
Hoderas wmismnce i6 1 £t oo Jbantr S7TocTing the C ety . and o

WHERRAS, foRC
e, which o hados Laribiry Conity, W et from W Bro s o) ad e cifeseh, o

UEREAS ot Mvs bt sk s cpprtsiy o comen aod provide et s Pl 44 the e

WHIRTAS. the Viyitea Deparmesi of Emaryeesy Metigenes dad th: oo Emenpy Meoagrment Agoo:y
252 e et b plem peoding

comgiction u wal adginn pevoetars

NOW, THEREORE 56 (T RESOLVED that e Ml of Sapervicors ¢ Ly
s s aper Lumeabury Couty barely atopa

“Sacrably beeear . i B toddable A g pediosy

somwiie Febicuny 6* 208




Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to appoint
Mr. Buddy Whittaker of 1500 o' street, Victoria to the Industrial Development Authority for District #1 (Plymouth).

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that the Finance Committee had met with School
Board members and personnel prior to the meeting to discuss preliminary budget projections. She advised that the
County hosted a Joint Comprehensive Plan Community meeting at Central High School. She believes it was successful
with helpful input from those that attended. Supervisor Hankins encouraged attendance at the upcoming meetings
hosted by the two Towns. Administrator Gee attended the Tobacco Commission R&D Committee meeting to present
the County’s “Last-Mile Broadband” grant application. She reported that all applications have been tabled at this time
for further research by TRRC. Administrator Gee commented that weather had postponed the trimming of trees at the
airport. The trimming will begin in March, weather permitting. Deputy Administrator Clark reported that the Board of
Equalization has received their required training from the Department of Taxation. Hearings will be scheduled for mid-
April.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to enter Closed
Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A4 Protection of Privacy of Individuals not related to public business and
§2.2-3711A7 Legal Consult regarding the specific advice of Counsel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 8

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

February 28, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

February 2018:

Sincerely,

V uakymidee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Accounts Payable: #55594-55708

Total:

$ 119,783.05
S - 32231325
$  6,614.85
$ 27,073.09
$ 384.66

S 244,917.63

$ 436,004.53




T

PAGE

2018/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 2/15/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK. REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

11

.

4%/ 16/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME- 9
CHECK#

fm\. -“?MI?\*%;

X

[NINN

[elololelololelole}
(elelelolelolelele)

olelololelolololo (o (ololelele il
(olelalolelelolole (o (oflelelelelolele)

e 4 %, 0 8L@ & & C T e & is

i P4

/4 7
J J 4’
OO~ OO0V NNINOMOSNCOONOOOOONOOOIOOOONIONOOVOVSOOMO
CNCOCOCCOOCOTONOONOONNONOCOCOOONVONOONOO—O—ON—ONON—OONO

P e R N B e e T B i e R o TR T N o s N i S T PR TRt S B i T
NSONHOONMNINTONOISONTOHIINNONOO—HUNITONNONDNNOONIN—OONDONO
O =MOSANMLNOONMMOSNOMENNMNOONNNEFMNOSM—OSONSOMOO~OVO

] - MONO—N OO NN DO NN N~ M M= FN—
e L S - < S .
noom -~ ~ - © o< ™
™ <

€O 0O CO GO €O €O GO €O GO CO €0 GO GO €O CO CO CO CO CO GO O GO €O GO CO €O CO O CO T CO CO CO B0 CO GO O €O €O O €O O €O CO CO L0 GO CO CO CO €O CO
B R~k ek e e s S s S S S S S A S S S A SN A A S A A A S S S S S A S S S
fel=telel=l=lelolelelolelololololololololololololalololololelololelolololelelololelololele o lelelele e L]
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N T T N S N N N o o 8 5 T e e e N N R A N N N R U N N G I I R S R NN S T S T,
L OO LD LO LD LD LD LO LD LD LO LD O LD LD O LD LD LD LD D LD LD O O D D D D D O LD LD D D LD O D OO D D DD DD DN OO N
T T T T T T e T T T e T e e T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O e e e e e
ot e M L e e B T N e e s T T, i G N T T P, S T N N N S i P, P S W SO
NONNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

[el=l=l=l=l=l=l=]=lcleclecloclelelelelelelelelclclololololclelolololelololelololololololololol ol ottt ot
IeY=t=l=t=l=l=T=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lototolol=lololololololololololololololola el ==ttt =l ol md ol =
I=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lol=lal=l=lololol=lololololololelolal=lolololololololololelelelelale lele o)

- > |99 Q
M Z [+ ZZ & Z EH >
ZHE o< 0 [55] HH H M Z > 24
<O 00 | [a] - AR = =2 Z
m ©H | - Y o H g O apy DOD
[y @] Zm O < z aNS ZH
»oor ~ ~ <H O @MED> < = ADO HED =
B E-.oww % pat HOO = 3] ono éz O >
H>o8LOD0OO0Z =22 >z [aYa) o> oo} HEH H . Z
= ZEN ZZA4AH o EE (] 5] B 95 nE»>» H0Z BHW O
DE OCNHHCLHCE O MEmM =< ~ O mm% < Z Ry
< Emnz ZEZ B D) oo ) O M0 Q0 MHHMAEAN HMY ZHZEH
= A MONINCCHRCEKO AUMZ MEERKOS nez ARMEDORM HE O O4J
o] OO MHEH MAZEE ZEH HZEH AR OED OHOMDHNODANZZ HEOA
H gXOHMEBEIANMMAOCSMN HAEM zomz:zo;zsaoccmoms Z<Q BHO H
¥ ©80 D Dbz OHOD M <A RUKLOL A ©ZM--0 MEAQADWUMN S
H AN OORRHHRHAXMD B s EACHMACHDE XHEEEROOIH O mMEHMN
< <[/ COMTHAHZ <K ZH E>DIEAD DRS00 00HAnn UEAO
2% HLN EN B BBWWO%QQ oomgoqmz<u HERAQAQAAKMEO BEMHAZ ~
> - §§mmo~zzmm ZzZ2 HAQ HEOMKPNC mHHHHmmzzmmqmmmE
0w oxL>Huz DDA&%MMHZUOO Z 12z OHOED uUMXEXXO §:q ooy
EBHWUAﬂOEBBB%E Eh04<§§ HED™ 0S4 ~AEZ0 MMOMAM NISEHEO HME
ao&zquﬁzzzz HEKNZEH EZ&ZMH mmmswo:mzzzzwaomam<sm%m.
AHCCHHOCHEAEREAI1000CHHIONAMX O DSMMDMOQMWWWMHHO§omm& =
MMM MUVODDDDV0DVLO0DAANAAARMEMERDULNINHDMMMMMMMMMESZZOMM
NONNADNO——OOMMSMNLNIOONNHNONNDNNOSNONONNDSNO—OMN—=FHDO—NO
OO MO OO— NN DON— NI IINARONATOONNANNONS D= —MNONONINO
N O~ O om -~ OO o~ o~m - NN~MO0 ™
» o) o o) o o)
o) o o o) o o
o (<)} o (%) o o

<r'n.nuol\oomov-vam\m\wmo-mmvm\m\ooo\o‘—(vmwm\.m\coc\o‘—vamto:\como‘—vam
OO NNOOOO0O0OOOOOrrrrrr == NNNNNNNNNNOOOMOMOMOMO O T
OO L O LN LN O (O L0 L0 O LO (O L0 WO WO LD (O L0 (O L0 (O (O LD O OO WO O WOV WV D VWY VIV YV WV YWV VWV VWV VVVYVVVY
mmmmmu.m.nLm.nmLnmmmmLm.nmmmmm|.nmmu.nmLm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
L0 L LO LO L LO LO LD LD LD LD LD LO LD LD LD O O LO LO LD LO LD LO D L LD D D LD D DD D DD D DD DD DO DD DD DO



& O . _[-91-€
E@%@gﬂd@l TR

*@aISNCLAY SY STVIOL LAFHS 90T ATMIIM THIL STVNOH -26°6LL'G8L TVLOL HHL
*AEINAWNDOA XTISNOIAFNd ¥O MOTAd AFLSIT SNOILJIDXH HLIM INIWAVA JOJd YHALSIOAN SIHI HAOYAAV A€HYIH I
00" ZS°6LL'S8L TYLOL TYNIA
7S 6LL'S8L TYLIOL MOHHD
00° TYIOL HOV
00° ZS°6LL'S8L TVYLOL SSVYTD
00" 00°0€ 8102/S1/2 000 UTATOW A@DUBX 666666 79966
00" 00°001 8L0Z/SL/Z 000 *S MHMANY QIvM L9€E €9966G
00" 67 €l 8102/S1/2 000 SI¥Vd OLAV HAOVTITIVM LlLL 2995S
00" 79°62¢€ 8L0z/GL/Z 000 FATLOWOINY VIVOIOIA ¥lLl 1996G
00° LG &L 81L02/SL/2 000 NOZI¥AA €11 09966S
00" 00°00¢ 8102/S1/2 000 TVLSOd SN ZLL 65955
& 16 ZEE . 8L0Z/5L/Z 000 ANOLSMOVTIE 40 NMOL ¥ElL 86966
00° 8:8L0'% 810Z/SL/Z 000 MOLVAATE ddNDINASSAHL 607 LG9S
00" S 0:088'¢ 8L02Z/SL/Z 000 INIWILVHINL SYAATE JAFAJIHL OLL 9G69GSG
Ple 00.- 00°0ZL'81L 8102/S1/2 000 INANIVIEL SAHAATY HANHI OLL GG9G6G
00° 00°095'81 8102/G1/2C 000 INFWIVANL SYFAIN HI¥HL OLL 7G9GS
00" 00°SSS, 8102/G1/2 000 *ONI ‘SddAlS LEE £69G66
K&V 00" JNSABKQ 00°060°2 8L0z/5L/2 000 TYNOIOTY FAISHILNOS 901 7G69SS
00" 00°82 810Z/GL/Z 000 HHI ‘YAONISSHAN HAISHINOS ZS9 16955
00" 96°6L¥ 8102/S1/2 000 dO0D DIVLDATA HAISHINOS SEL 069G6S
00" 18°61 8102/61L/2 000 sSNId LAATI TIAHS 9% L 6%79G6G
00° 98°607, 81L0Z/SL/Z 000 SATHOTONHOAL VWOONVS 69L - 87966
00° 00°00G6°1L 810Z/S1/2 000 *AQL TYNOIOHY INOWAAIA 96 L¥9GS
00" Lz 8l 8102/S1/2 000 aNNd HSVD ALLId ¥6 9%96G
INNODSIA INNOWY qALYA SSVYID JOANAA #ANIA #MOAHD
810Z/SL/Z - @23ed 3O3Ud LL:EY:6 —FIWIL
T g9vd z0/8102 - PdIOVY . ¥ALSIOAE MOHHD d/V AINNOD S¥NANANNT 8102/9L/2  €00Ld¥Y



L

“dALSNCAVY SV STVIOL LAFHS 90T ATMHAM HHI STVAOH

SHEEO
SRR =

=L1°8E1°'6S TYLOL HHL

"AEINENNDOd ATSNOIAHYd ¥O0 MOTIE QALSIT SNOILJHEDXH HIIM INIWAVA dOd VHLSIOHY SIHI FAONAAV ALHAYIH I

00" LL*8EL 65 TYLOL TYNIJ
LL"8BEL'6S TVIOL MOFHD
00° TVIOL HOY
00" LL°8EL’6S TVIOL SSVID
00° 05 7ET 8102/82/Z 000 SHITAdNS TYIYOLINVL ODTIM €L
00" vL 621, 8102/82/Z 000 SI¥Yd OLOY HOVTTYM Ll
. " Ay - 00" £22°501 71 8102/82/Z 000 NOINN LIQH¥D VINIDNIA LIl
WO N 7 ™G 00°00Z ‘1 8102/82/Z 000 SI¥OdS HINOA VI¥OLOIA 88l
00:058"1L 8102/82/C 000 OI'TVA €81
S8 LL 8102/82/Z 000 d¥ODVA L0OG
0002 8102/82/Z 000 VINIDNIA 40 ALISYAAINO ¥9¥
00°LLE, 8102/82/C 000 VINIOWIA J0 JAINSYHIL GGL
00°90L‘S 8102/82/Z 000 dNO¥O SNOWWIL 0€S
¥0:G9¢€ 8102/82/C 000 AT "V SATIAVHO 'NOWIS 666666
Gl°§ 8102/82/C 000 aNNd HSVO ALLAd ¥6
6080 810678575 000 QLHIDITI_ OMANITIOTW 675
s odudd g e e L 00700071 8102/8¢/Z 000 . | ALNNOD HuNENANNT 681
ua?m”%, See-NeRE e U SRR R e
=X : 00" i 102/82/2 ALNOOD S¥NENANNT L
AN - {NIWVNS @ WIRON = 007 007007 "Z 8T0C/8C/T ‘ddd;:.z.»_m/%..ww AINNOD O¥NENANNT GB1
o Bk A 00" S6°8L 8102/82/2 000 QTITHSTVOHT 159
. 00" 8L°G60"1L 8102/82/C 000 SNOIS NVWIOM €€€
00° 8G°6€ 8102/82/2 000 *d ISAON ONIM 0¥S
00 00°0Z1 8102/82/Z 000 “ONI ‘SHIM 192
00° 85 LL 8102/82/Z 000 ONI ATddNS FDIJAJ0 AEM 987
00° LE; 9L 810Z/82/Z 000  ANVAWOD ATddNS EOAIMENIN LL
00 v6 1LZ 8102/82/Z 000 X1ddNS HOIAA0 FDATVENEM 8L
00° LT 9%8 8102/82/Z 000 NOILV¥Odd0D WHI LL
00° 0€°001, 8102/82/¢ 000 ALINDA HITVEH |GL
00° 6G°L8%'9 810¢/82/¢ 000 ALINOE HITVEH 0L€
00" 70 ¥L9 8102/82/2 000 QYYD WOQHEA¥A TANd 99
00° 08:92§ 810c/82/¢ 000 ANVAROD A1ddNS SAJA 29
00" 82:878°1 8102/82/C 000 VINIDWIA AO¥ANHE NOINIWOA 9%
00" ST 8LT 8102/82/¢ 000 ONI ¥ALYM SONI¥AS ANOWVIA &%
00" 0L 191 8102/82/C 000 G4IT TYNOILVN NJYOSNVAd L6
00" 00°LEL, 8102/82/Z 000 NIANYT FOVI Id L8¥
00° 68°120°¢ 8102/82/¢ 000 "ONI ‘H¥VOVIVA 611
00" 8%°2z| 8102/82/Z 000 ONI SHIDOTONHOAL €H0D ¥S
00° LLTLLY 8102/82/Z 000 M¥MIVAAY MONYLPOLAY S,MONHD 16T
00" 96:0L 8102/82/Z 000 HONVISIA ONOT MNITAININAD 6%
00 SZ:06 8102/82/Z 000 DOTVNY MNITANALNED 01
00" 06°LTl 8102/82/¢ 000 INAD EDIANHS OLOV S,ATTId 8%
00° 00°91 . 8102/82/Z 000 ONI dOHS ¥MIVdd¥ SANJVE GZl
00" 00°62Z ‘€2 8102/82/Z 000 SE0d WAHINV LL1L
00 85 S6¥ 8102/82/Z 000 SYOTHANY 06|
00 8% LCL, 810¢/82/¢ - 000 SIIJEANTE FIVLSTIV LLL
00" BESLIZ 810z/82/Z 000 OVTIdY 6L1L
INNODSIA LNNOWY 4Iva SSV'ID JOANIA #ANFA
8102/82/Z - 23®Bd 309UD

aovd 20/810Z -- PdIdY

YILSIOHE MOHHO d/V¥

(32]
(o))

DO VNO—ANMNINOSVNO—NMNHNOONO—N
OOOOOSESISSISS SIS S0 MMMV AN
LOVLVOVVLOVLVVLVLVOVVOYVVLOVYVVVYLOVYVOLY

90:90:0L-HNIL

ALNANOD DINININNT 8102/10/€

g001dV



[e\ITe}

oL

HWNIL
Jovd

-p£°622°'8€C°6
-p£°622'8€2’6
-92°8¥%L'6SS

-G9°690°C
-00°000°082

oM
[&)]

.

[
—0
—

.
«— QO
O
<oy

|
.
~ ~

| |
-
ones

—
o~

OMYOY N—OINN O o
—N M
[T

N
O

~ ~ =~

SN OHF—ONO0—OOY O
.

NNOY NOMOONNO Or-

—lNN MW FOMmM

|
WON ~ONVONOO ©O
—0000 SHOMOHIN—L OO

ot O

~

. .
<N N

M oA N
naN N

()N e)]

~ ~

o OO0 ©
oS M ™M

ooy oY
ot NMm ™M
o~ oo O

—

6v°"ZLL'0GL
GLTLBE'LGL L
LE"860°GST L
00°007%
00°000°C

HONVYIVH
ONIANH

-88°¥0¥‘8¥C '€
-88°70¥%‘8¥C €
-€9°8€0'1G
-gL-98L‘00L

-8€°02S°2%9

-22°06€£°SL
-zL-gzTieve

v0'‘€

v0‘€
€C

-8l 9LL"T
-8L°9LL'Z
-99°%LL'9

-LZ°€08'€EL

-Gz°86L°26L°T

.
~ ~
-—

— O

-0~ NS
o e
e
O N VoM O
O— 0O
o~
~
=

MO MO W
¢

~

Mmoo

tTOO N~ M
o VIO ANO
o N0 ™M~

~

65°€69°'C
19°ZFE’SL
geSeetLLE il

86
86
*981°00L
Si¢
L
0Z° LS

96°6¢Z1
G0°9€9'819°1L

0./62€7C ¢

-L0°L¥8'1S6'6
-L0°L¥8°156'6

=6L "
=59~
-00°

|
—M
—
agn

|
onN

|
mn oo

oO~O) IoNMOOOY O«

I
WOV MOON—

1icst
~O—
TN~

6C°

6L°9GZ°LSL L
L5°099'8Zv'8

00°
00

8L0zZ/LE/L

9,296
6902
000‘08¢€

—
0o
halee]
oM
()]

N
=

—
~N

NOO~ONN—
AN NSO OOM IO
N~ Moo~ o
(IR o S
— N MM
Te]

(on: KICE, S 5

~ o~ 0~

‘NMO D —ONNNT

OIHO

LzL'0SL

00%

HONVIVL
SNOIAT¥d

IHHFHS HONYIVE
AINNOD DINININNT

INNTIATY TYIOL

HONVIVE aNnNd ¥X J0Idd TVIOL

xx S9dueTed YSBD xx
Unoooy 3TPeI) IUSIIAND Y3 TeSMUOUOD
soueTed yseD vVdI

soueTeg yseD oIejToM Tero=ds
soueTed UseDd 20TAISS 39d
soueTeg Yse) UOT}ONIISUOD TOOYDS
soueTedg ysep Aer3ino Teirded
soueTed YseD SUTYOeW DUTJOA
soueTeg yse) JoAesayTI j3o9lo0id
soueTed YseD oNOSay/2ITd
soueTed Used VSO
soueTed Ysed VdA

soueTed Ysed 300q3xa] TOOYDS
soueTedg ysed pood TOOUDS

soueTedg ysed TOOUDS
soueTed YseD S3juelH AS(J OTWOUODH
soueTeg ysed juswdoTaaeg OTWOUODH
soueTedg yseD 3I10daTvy
soueTedg yseDd ISMOL TT®D
soueTedg ysed |l6d
soueTeg Yyse) 2In3T2JI0J 3ISSSY
soueTed yseD AIeaqrT Mme]
ooueTed ysed S93TS TITIPUERTI
soueTed YseD UOTIONIISUOD M/S
souetTed ysed JWDW 93SeM PTIOS
soueTed YseD pung JUSWSSISSeaY”
soueTed Yse) pund TeILauad

xx S9dueTed YSeD xx

SIESSY TVLOL

xx SI9OSSY xx

vaI - {xewyousd
UOT3}TPPY SHO - 3UNOODV JVNS
}00q3X3] TOOUDS - IfIewyodudd
pood TOOUdS - fIewyousdd

val - 1L®dd

INVIL g0S0O - 3unoddy JVNS
300q3xd] TOOYDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITA
pood TOoOoUd§ - SUSZTITD 3ISITH
UOT3eBTITW TTTIPURT-IewydUuSdg
butsoayd 1%9d
jueg SO - judwlssAul utaded
JUNOOOY BIJIXY - SUSZTITD 3ISIATA
putoayD Iewyousd
ysep A33jad
9DTJJO UT ysed

xx S19SSY xx

xx KAITTTQRIUNOODY IDINSEIIAL, xx

NOILATYOSHA
LNNODDOY

xx KITTTQRIUNOOOY ISINSEIIL xx
»0L0TDx

S1L0-00€
S0L0-00€
10L0-00€
0Z70-00¢€
GGE0-00€
02€0-00€
61L€0-00€
LLED-00E
91€0-00€
2920-00¢€
0920-00€
€G20-00€
2G20-00€
0620-00€
9220-00¢€
S220-00€
LZ220-00¢€
0220-00¢€
S120-00€
7120-00€
€120-00€
LELO-00E
9€10-00€
GELO-00€
Z€L0-00€
00L0-00€
S0LL-001L
GSEL-001
€G21-001
ZsZL-001L
S0L0-001L
GGEO0-001L
€620-001
2G20-001
SELO-00L
€0L0-001L
201L0-001L
L0L0-001L
00L0-001L
0L00-001L
L000-001
JHIWNON
INNODDOV
666-# ANNJ
8L/10/€




00°00L 00°0EE‘80F 00" 00" 00°0€E ‘80% 00°0€E ‘807
00°00L 00°0€EE’80F 00" 00° 00°0EE‘80¥ 00°0€E‘80¥
13814 Ly LEL'L8 €5°292'66 Z0"6EE’'SL 007000181 00°000L8L
-€2°8L -00°%60'L 00°¥60'L 00" 0070009 0070009
€ELY Ly LEB'Z8 " €5°891'26 Z0"6EE'SL 00°000°SLL 00°000‘SLL
Ly 9% 26°€96'S6V 'V 80"€EBE'LLL'S ¥y ZEZ'LZE 00" LPE'ELI'6 00°LVE'ELY'6
00°00L 00°¥LL'OEY 00" 00" 00" ¥LL'OEY 00°FLL OEY
L6 8L0LS L 28°626'VL 00" 00700528 00700528
LETLL 9L°S8€'9Z vz vL9‘oL 00" 00°000°LE 00°000°LE
8L°89 S0°00%‘6S S6°676'9Z 00°196°L 00°0S€E‘98 00°0S€'98
¥8°C¥ Z0°SvE'6L 86°¥Z8'S0L 8%°Z8S'LL 00°0LL‘S8L Q0°0LL'S8L
00°00L 00°000°8E 00" 00" 00°000‘8€ 00°000‘8€
29°1S 8E"LEE'ZY 29°799'6€ 00°168'9 00°200°28 00720028
LS°0S 9E"€68'6€ ¥9°¥L0'6E LE*L6Z L 00°896 ‘8L 007896 ‘8L
Sb°ZS 69°0LY'LLE LE"SLO'ZVE SL°¥8% ‘09 00°9%S‘6LL 00°9%S‘6LL
69°LS 68°96L'VZL LL 687’16 LETLZL'VL 00°98Z°912 007982912
66761 00°80%'SLZ 00°%¥26°1L98 057695 LL 00°ZEE'LLO'L 00°ZEE'LLOL
vE"S Zp9sv’L 8S°9LL'ST 00°szL'z 00°€€Z’LT 00°€€Z2LZ
-00°00L -88°69€'S 88°69€'S - LE"G6Y 00" 00"

G9°8S 88°6L8 ZL°029 L8°97%L 00°005°L 00°00S‘L
LE"8E 79°09¢€’L 8€°S8L‘C 6L°8LL 00°9%S '€ 00°9%S ‘€
S8° 9% LL*8SL L 6Z°LPL 9L 6L VL8 00°00S‘LE 00°00S'LE
-9L°0L ~-€ETESL'T €ETESL 2T 88°666'C 00700002 00700002
9" LS 00-zZLL 00°8ZL L0°622 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L

(4 &4 ZL €86/ 0€ 8Z°911'82 8S°€ZS'S 00°00L‘6S 00°00L‘6S
Zz 9L vZ ¥ST 951 9L"SPL'8Y 9L €EBE‘OL 007000502 007000502
L8 FE mw.mov~w Z€°969'Sl ZH €95 L 00°00L‘vZ 00°00L'¥%Z
€L°6 00°¥%LZ 00°92L'T 00°0LE 00°000°‘€ 00°000°€
0%°0S 00°0%0°'S 0070967 00°0€9°L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
-LZ°8L ~-16°205'6 16°20S'1L9 18°650°LZ 00°000°2S 00°000°2S
ST LY €0°96€°0L L6°€09'LL Ly v9L'e 00°000°22 00700022
91L°2S LL7008L8L €2766L'CLL Z€°289'VE 00°000°09¢€ 00°00009€
L9°€S Z0°919°€S 86" €8E 9V 66°¥96'ZL 007000001 007000001
GZ°SE ¥0°2SL'¥vZ 96°LVE 'Y 967602 00700589 00700589
ZE'8E LS ¥Z8°'S6 €PSLL'PSL L Lve 007000052 007000052
16°GF  ZL°60Z'0L6 88°06Z2°2L0"L 06°285'€S 0070052861 00°005'286"1L
6L°6Z Z8°L00 %S 8L°266'0€L 00" 00°000°s81 00°000°S8L
L8° 9V LO"6LF'SLS L €6°02S'LLL L SO0"ZLE'EV 00°000'€EEZ € 00°000‘€EEZ’E
QaLOITTIOONN  HONVIVE LNNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOORWY

% a-i-x INTIIND “gdav 139ang
8L0Z/LE/L - LL0Z/10/L

2

--1VI0L aNnd--

xx UI sxajsuea]

--1IVI0L aNOd--

aovd

0S:0L

EWIL

AYVARNS EONIATE
AINNOD SINENANNT

xx SYIOM OTTANd
xx JWBW 93SEM PTTOS

--1IVIOL aNnd--

xx UI sJajsuel]
xx K393e€S OTTANd

xx SOOTAIDS 2NOSAY pue IITI

xx K3ozes oTTANd

x¥x 3I00D 3TOOATD FO HIASTO

xx Jexystbay

xx J9Iusealy

xx ONUIAIY JO ISUOTSSTUMOD

*x FITISUS

xx K2ux033v s,Yyjresmuouuod

xx PTV TeOTIOFO3RD-UON

xx ONUDADY SNOSURTTIOSTH

#x Spunjiay

xx Koux033V YjTesmuouwod sabreyd
¥x S3SOD 3IN0D

xx K3xedoag jo °9sn woad anuaAdY
xx KOUOW JO @S WOIJ SNUIANY

xx S99J burssavoad

xx S9IN3TaJIOJ ¥ SAUTJ

xx ONUSAdY TTTIpPuUeT Ted0T

xx SISUSDTT IdYIO0 ¥ SITUWISG

xx S99J TOUUSY ¥ SOUTJ Tewtuv
xx S9SUSDTT TRWTUY

xx STTTM ¥ UOT}epIOOay UO SIaXe]
xx soxel A3TTTIN JIBwNSuod

xx SOXeJ 9sn ¥ SoTes [edoT

¥x }S9I9JUI ¥ SITITRUSL

xx Tejrded s,3ueydIan

xx STOOL ® XIautydew

xx K3xedoag Teuosaad

¥x 90TAIdS OTTANd

»x SOXel ¥

NOIILJIN¥DSHA

*¥V¥09070%

x¥

*¥x
*¥

¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥

0S0L¥Y

LEL-# ANDJ

0€0%Z
0zozi

GEL-# ANOA

0S0L¥Y
0L0EE
020%2
0L0¥2
0L0EZ
090€2
0v0ET
0€0€2
0Z0€2
0L0€2
0L0zz
06681
0€081
02091
0L091L
02051
0LostL
00Vl
oLowL
EE0EL
0€0EL
0Z0€1L
0LOEL
0L0ZL-
0z0ZL
0LozL
0901LL
0S0LL
0voLL
0€0LL
0zoLL
LLoLtL

00L-# aNnd

8L0Z/10/€



Ly " 88 1676126291 67" E6E'ELT 85°829'v¥ 00°609°Z¥8"L 00°609'Z¥8"1L
vL"0S GLELV'BEL'S S8°98L'695'S SZ°ZE6'LE6 00°09Z‘80€E"LL 00°09Z‘80€"LL
86° L6 VL 8VL'LEY 9Z°SLS'LE 98°6LF ‘€ 00°¥ZL'89% 00°%ZL'89%
00°00L 00°06%‘6LS 00" 00° 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%'6LS
00°00L 00°0€8'VE 00" 00" 00°0€8'VE 00°0€8'VE
00°00L 00°06¥‘69 00" 00 00°06%'69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°000°6S¥ 00" 00° 00700065V 00700065V
00°00L 00°0LL‘9L 00° 00° 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL 9L
-00°00L -00°69€‘961 00°69€'961 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°69€'961 00°69€'961L 00" 00" 00°
vv°98 G9°EBL'8S SE"91Z'6 00" 00700089 00700089
9L" L6 Zp S6L LL 85°¥00'L 00" 00°00Z°ZL 00°00Z°‘ZL
00°00L 00°00S‘0% 00" 00" 00°00S ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0%
00" 00" 00°000‘€ 00° 00°000°€ 00°000°‘€
29°LS €2°880°L LLTLLZ'S 00" 00°00€‘ZL 00°00€‘ZL
20°ZL S8°¥65°092 GLTGEZ'LO0L 95°%0L ‘02 00°0€8°L9€ 00°0€8°L9€E
00°00L 00°000°SL 00° 00" 00°000°SL 00°000°SL
18- 0L G8°¥65'S¥T SL°Gez' 10l 95°%0L ‘02 00°0€8‘9%E 00°0€8'97€E
-00°00L -SZ°€Z9 GZ° €79 L8°Z 00" 00"
-00°00L -¥87009 787009 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -LP°22 Lv-zz L8°2 00" 00"
8v°"L9 08°%LY 0Z°SZ€E (U834 00°000°L 00°000"1L
8v°L9 08°¥L9 0Z°6z¢ oV €V 00°000°1L 00°000°1L
QIILOATTIOONN  FONVIVE LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY ILNNOWY
% a-I-x INIFIND “¥d4dv 135ang
8L0Z/LE/L - L10zZ/10/L

0s:01L FWIL

(4 Fovd

KIVAWAS FONIATE
AINNOD SJNENANOT

xx TEI9PaI-UOTIRONPE
xx 93©3§-UOTIEONPE
xx uoTjeonpd o3 sabxeyd

--IVIOL aNQd--
xx UI SIxojsuely
xx Sjuexd |ZVaL ILOJA

xyx SjURID 0DORQOT
xx ONUIASY SNOJUETTIOSTW

--TV¥IO0L aNQd--

xx 9NUIAdY TeO0T

--TY10L ANQJ--
xx UI SIagsuexy
xx juerp jxodatv

xx ONUSADY SNOSUETTIOSTH
xx Kjazedoag jo esn woxy enuosdy

--TI¥IOL ANQd--

xx UI Sxajsueay
xx XeJ, SUOTIEDTUNWWOD

--TVIOL ANAd--

xx 93€38 - 2INJTIIIOL 3IISSV
xx 3S9IL9UI

--1TV¥I0L aNQd--

xx §3S0D 3INOD

NOILJI¥OSad

\
*¥V¥090TOx

*x
¥
*¥

*¥
¥
*¥

*x

¥
*¥
x¥

x¥
*x

¥
*¥

¥

080€E
00L¥2Z
08191

06Z-# aNNI

0S0LY
LLOEE
06072
06681

9Zz-# ANNA

06681

GZZ-# ANOA

0S0LY
060%2C
06681
0zZ0S1L

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€102

SLZ-# ANOJ

0L0%Z
0L0GL

pLZ-# ANOJ

810Z/10/€




00°S

00°S

00°

00"

0972
0z°8
L9°v
8LV

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°001
-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°00L

06°L

6€°0

8

8

S
€

]
S

S

9

007089 00°0Z1L 00°0ZL 00°008 007008
007089 00°0ZL 00°o0zZL 007008 00°008

00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00" 00°000°GLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
20°8ZE'6¥S 86°LL9'S9¥ ZETEP9'SL 00°000°GL0"L 00°000°SL0°L
86°LLL'VOL 20°88Z'S0L -SZ €9V ‘62 00°000°0LZ 00°000°0L2
€991 'GPV LS €EEB'VSE 08°660'S0L 007000008 007000008
-6€£°05S 6€°0SS'S LL™9 00°000°'S 00°000°S
ZE€"9ZE'€09 89°ELY'EVS 25" LZE'08 00°000°LPL L 00°000°LPL L
8L°SSL'9S zZZ°vv8’'06 9€"€GS‘SL 00°000°L¥L 00°000°L¥L
L1°620'82¢€ €8°VL6'LLT 69°LZE'SE 007000009 007000009
LETOSL'6LZ €9°6¥8'081 Ly 0vY ‘92 00°000°00% 007000007
-00°S 00°S 00" 00" 00"

-6V LSL 6% LSL LE'ST 00" 00"

6% LSL « 6F°LSL LE"ST 00" 00°
-€€°088'L6E €€°088'L6E LS"L00'6¥ 00" 00"
-00°000‘0L 00°000'0L 00" 00" 00°

-LZ €EL 98T LT EEL'98T L6°LLS'8E 00" . 00°
-0Z°L90°6 0Z°L90'6 0L 00% 00" 00°
-60°6¥6'L6 60°6%6'L6 0z vL0'0L . 0o0° 00"
-LL"OEL LL"OEL oLwL 00° 00"

89°€L6'9€6'6

2E'6L9'222 L 0€°62E'29L L

00°€6G'65L LL

00°€65'6SL°LL

82°9L0'8EL'T

QaIOITIOONN  FONVIVE

€

%

Fovd

, 05301

ZLET6'L0%'L L9°8vE‘Z8L
INNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INZIINO

8L0Z/LE/L

00°000'0%S ‘€

00°000°0%S ‘€

- LL0Z/10/L

AAVANOS IONIARE
AINNOD D¥NENANAT

--TV¥I0L aNOQd--

I9AeS9ITT 3I09l0oxg

--TY¥I0L aNOd--

x¥ Ul SI9JSURAL xx

--T¥IOL aNQd--
xx UI SI9ISURIL xx

xx 93835 - VSO xx
xx TeO0T - V¥SD xx

--TYLOL aNOd--
xx UI SI9ISURIL xx
xx P9d - AI9g TeBTO0S R SIRITOM xx

xx 93BIS-AISS TETO0S B SIRITOM xx
xx AJ9S 00§/9IeITOM JI0F SOBIRUD xx

--T¥LOL aNnd--

xx KOUORW. JO @SM WOIJ SNUIAN xx

--TYLOL aNAd--
xx UI SI9JSURIL xx
Teaspad pood TOoYos
23835 POOd TOOYOS

xx UOT3eOnpd I03 S9HIRUD xx
xx KSUOW JO 3SN WOIJ SNUSIASY xx

--I¥I0L aNOd--

xx UI SI9ISURIL xx

NOILAI¥OSAd

*¥V¥090TOx

06681

LLE-# ANOJ

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
090%2
oLL9L

Z9Z-# aNOJI

0S0LY
0LOEE
090¥%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNOI

oLosL

€6Z-# ANOJ

0S0LY
080€EE
00L¥Z
08191

0L0SL

ZGSZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

#LOOVY

8L0Z/10/¢€




€€ 6V 08°¥66'¥86'SL 0Z°S6E‘9LYV ‘9L SPFLE6‘LLL'E 00°06€'L0%'ZE 00°06€‘1L0¥‘ZE --T¥10L TYNId--

007001 -62°969'6LL 627969611 £9°8€0°1S - 00 00 --TVIOL aNnd--

-00°00L -5V €6 SvUEv6 00" 00 00° xx SOXeJ QWOOUI 9383S xx  0005T

-00°00L -00°81Z'pLL 00°81Z vLL 00°08%05 00 00" «x SOXEL DOIBWTISA xx  000FT

-00°00L -¥8°¥ES'Y ¥8 PES 'Y £9°855 00° 00" xx S99 JITIOUS xx 0668l
SiLL-# aNnd

007001 -EL°6LLTTL €L 6LL'ZTL €£1°981°00L 00° 00" --TVIOL QNOd--

-00°00L -00°0ZF‘¥OL 00°027 ' ¥OL 00°000°0QL 00° 00" «x SNUGASY SNOSURTTSOSTW xx 06681

-00°00L -00°000'8L 00700081 00° 00" 00° onuoasy eseaT juewdTnba  0Z0SL

-00°00L -EL°6SE €L 6S€ £L-98L 00 00° «x KOUOW JO 950 WOIF ONUSAS xx  0LOSL
SoL-# aNnd

-00°00L -00°095°L 0070951 00" 00° 00" - --TVIOL aNOd--

-00700L -00°095°L . 00°095°1 00" 00° 00" - xx SODTAISS TRTOOS 303 SOBIRUD xx  0EO8L
LOL-# aNOJI

¥6°1Z - 65°050'8VE Lp 6V6°LEZ’L  8E°0TS'TFI 00°000°986°L  00°000°985L --TVIOL QNOd--

-se'8L -9€°220'18L 9E"ZEL'LIL’L  8E°0ZS'T¥I 007011986 007011986 % UI SIDISUEIL xx .0SOLP

61788  S6°7L0'6ZS S0°L18°0L 00" 007068665 00068665 xx UOTIEONDE xx  0BOEE
0zv-# aNnd

00°00L 007000001 00> 00° 00000001 007000001 --TVIOL aNOd--

00°00L 007000001 00 00° 0070007001 007000001 | xx UI SIOJSURL xx  0SOLY
0ze-# aNnd

sL'e 6s°LsL 1 z18'y 00" - 00°000'S 007000°s --TVI0L aNOd-- :

SL'E 6s°L8L 1 z18'y 00" 00°000°s 007000°S xx UL SIBJSURIL xx  0SOLY

: . : i . g 6LE-# aNnd
QaLOATTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILJI¥OSad #LOOVY
% a-i-x INTIIND “¥dav 1aoangd
8L0Z/LE/L - LLOZ/LO/L
0S:01L HWIL KIVWANS FONIATI

14 Fovd AINNOD OYNENANAT *¥V¥090TOx 810Z/10/€



-00°00L -98°60Z°vZL 00" 987602 ‘'¥ZL 00" 00" 00"

-00°00L -98°60Z'¥ZL 00" 98°60Z'¥ZL 00" 00" 00"
8L°zv  S9°ZPE'080'F 00" SE°%00‘€65'S LP L6E‘LZE L 00" LVE'ELI'6 00" LVE'ELI'6
LZ°Zv  69°P0E’'620'C 00" LE"S00LLL'T 0L°656'018 00°0LE‘008'F 00°0LE‘008‘Y
oL'v 09°¥8Z'€E 00" 0p°SLL'9L 00" 00700008 00700008
LL"8E  00°SBE’S 00" 00°GL9'EL 00°SLE'E 00°000°22 00°000°2Z
Lz°ZZ  89°68%'LL 00" ZET0LO0'L9 00°2S8 007005 ‘8L 00°00S ‘8L
8€°0S  €L709L'LZ 00" L8°6€8'0Z ¥p6SL 0L 00°000'2¥ 00°000‘2¥
00°00L 00°000°6¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘6¥ 00°000'6¥%
10°L6  ¥9°LZ9'LY 00" 9€°ZL9'9 66°82Z 00°00€‘¥PL 00°00€‘PL
Zv 8L 6E°Z0L'8Y 00" 19°¥59'S1Z PLTLEL'OF 00°LSE'¥9Z 00°LSE ‘P92

-zz'8 -9z°28 00" 92°280"L SLvZL 00°000°L 00°000°1L
68°L6 PE'8PO'LT 00" 99°LS¥ 00" 00°00S°LZ 00°005°LZ
00" 00" 00" 00°000'C 00°000‘L 00°000°2 00°000°2
00" 00" 00" £ 00°000°S 00°00S‘2 00°000°S 00°000°S
00°6Z  00°0SZ'ElL 00" 00°0SL'6€E 00°0SZ'€EL 00°000°‘€S 00°000‘€S

-00°09L -00°09L°L 00" 00°092°L 00" 007001 00°00L
G0°LZ 0G°SSL'6Z 00" 0S°¥vZ'08 0S°¥pZ ‘ST 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
GS'EF  GLT98F’'S6 00" SGZ E9L'EZL 69°LEE'HT 00°0SZ'61Z 00°0SZ‘61Z
S0°Lb LB SPE'SE 00" €L°PSL'0S LG EV6 L 00700198 00°00L°98
ZZ'vy  BLTS9LOP 00" 98°¥¥9'0S Z9°ESL'L 00701806 00°018'06
LE"LE  6Z°08%’8SL 00" LL* 615692 0€£°00Z'08 00°000'¥Z¥ 007000 %2V
99°LE  ES"LE6'LE 00" LF 80L 291 00°G8€‘ZE " 00°0%0 092 00°0%0'092
ZS°9% 987 0LL'PI9S 00" vL 622679 S8 PEL'LE 00°000°‘wLZ L 00°000°‘%LZ L
LL"6F  €9°9ZE'PEL 00" LE"ESB'BEL 62°005'6L 00°08L°€ELZ 00°08L‘ELZ
18°GF  ZL"ZW6'LE 00" 88°LLL'LE LG L6% 'S 00°0ZL'69 00°0ZL'69
pLP 06°6€9 00" oL-oL8’'wlL 0z°8%%'2 00°0S%‘SL 00°0S% Sl

-00°00L -€9°LSL'6 00" €9°LSL'6 LLT8bb L 00" 00"

-00°00L -00°¥L9'6 00" - 00°%L9'6 00" 00" 00" )
6E°EP  €67€90'6LL 00" LO"9EE’SSL ¥2°996'22 00°00%‘¥LZ 00°00%‘¥LZ
GL°GE 787 LSO'0E 00" 81°866'€S 6z°L¥Z'ZL 00705098 00°050‘%8
06°€Ey  0L'L8S 00" 0E"EPL L6°LEL 00°GZE'L 00°SZE'L
¥O"LL 85°29Z'F 00" THULEL'L 98 €¥Z 0070009 0070009
67°G6 6S°66F'LL 00" Lp"0%S $8°6S 00°000°ZL 00°000°ZL
66°Zh 9€°68L'ZE 00" v9 0LV 'EV 68°LE6'S 00°09Z°9L 00°092°9L
S6°6v pPT8LB'9L 00" 95°158‘9L ZL°L99 00°0L9'EE 00°0L9'EE
Sz°S¥  0v 8LSLY 00" 09°18%'LS 90°0SL'9 00°000°501L 00°000‘S0L
¥Z°8%  9€°SE9LLL 00" 9 P9L’6LL €% 682'91 00°00%‘LEZ 00°00%‘LEZ
0S"€EF  €0°69Z°C6 00" L6°0€E8'6LL ZESELZ g1 00°00L°ZLZ 00°00L°ZLZ
8Z ¥y  95°99L'SP 00" - bb EEB’9S 0E°SLY'PE 00°000‘20L 00°000°20L
88°Ly 8V ¥LV'96 00" 7S 06LEEL 9Z°¥vL6'61 00°50Z ‘0€Z 00°S0Z'0€Z
vz 6v  €2°887'¥%C 00" LL"LE0'SZ 88 FLV'E 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE‘6¥
ONINIVAIN  HONVIVE INOOWY INOOWY LINOOWY INNOWY INNOWY

% AIITEROONENA FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INTHIND “¥ddv 13oand
810Z/LE/L - L10Z/10/L
0S:0L IWIL AAVWANS FINLIANIIXE ¥
s @ovd AINNOD SINENANAT

--1IVI0L ANnd--

sebem uotjezrrenbd Jo paeog

--TYI0OL aNnd--

xx Spund Ia9Yy30 OJ SIDISURIL xx
x¥ Sjuswesoxdul Te3Tded xx

xx osuadxmg sdo3ls AWA xx

xx S3TIoUSM IBUTIL xx

xx UOTSU3XF¥ 9ATIRI2dO0D xx

xx K3TIOYINY -"ASQ TeTIISNPUL xx

xx juswdoTeaad A3 TUNWWOD/UCDE xx

xx juswdoraAe@ AJTUNUMOD xx
xx S3TWISG 9SN TRUOTITPUOD xx
xx BUTUURTA xx

xx OSNOH S,9UTTOPEN xx

xx UoTIeTIdOIddY SJFILS *¥

™ rOAuMﬂunounat €SO SpeoISSOID xx

*x

*

*¥

¥x JIOUTWEXH TeOTPOW xx

xx uotjeradoxddv 3ded YITeH xx
spunoxo ¥ sSBUTPTTNE xx

¥¥ [OXJUOD TRWTUY xx

xx TeTOTIJO DUTPTTNG xx

xx TTer TeuoTHay JUOWPSTd xx
suotjeradoxddy onosay B O9ITd xx
xx JUSWSDIOFUF MeT B FITISYS xx
xx A2UI0}IVY YJTROMUOWWOD xx

x JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIIOTA xx
xx K3TIND9§ 2SNOYFINOD xx

spung 3snag ABoTouyodLl ISTD xx
¥x JURID VA JO AIeIqTT xx

xx 3I00D 3TOADITO JO AIDTD xx

xx 3I00D OTISSWOQ/STTUSANL xx
xx 93RIISTORH xx

xx 3IN0D IOTIISTA TRIDUSD xx

xx 3INOD FTODATD xx

xx JeI}STOY xx

xx PIeog TRI0}OITA xx

xx DUTSS®001d ©3ed xx

xx J9INSEIIT, xx

xx ONUSASY JO JISUOTSSTUMOD xx
xx SOOTAISS TRUOTSSDIOId xx

xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3Unod xx

xx SIOosTazadng JO PIROH xx

NOILAI¥OSad

*¥¥090TOx

0ZEZL

ZEL-# aANOA

00066
000%6
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00S1L8
00zZL8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009€S
0092s
00S2s
00SLS
00Z1LS
00zZey
00LSE
000%€
00Z€E
0ovzZe
00ZLE
ooLzz
0L6LZ
00812
[ATA%A
oLLLz
ooLLz
00912
00€LZ
ooziz
0oLtz
oozel
00LEL
0LsZL
oLvzL
0LEZL
oLzzL
ooLzL
ooLLL

8L0Z/10/¢€



-00°00L -€E°9S¥'LY 00" €€°9SF ‘19 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -€E"9SP’L9 00" €ET9SP’ L9 00" 00" 00°
66°9L E€Z°6SE’TS 00" LLTOF9'SL ¥8°0S5°C 00700089 00700089
66°9L €2°65€'2S 00" LLTOP9'SL $8°0S5°C 00700089 00700089
-00°00L -00°0S¥‘L 00" 00°0SF "L 00°00S 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°0SP‘L 00" 00°0S¥‘L 00°00S 00" -00°
88°S5S ¥2 €22°'202 00" 9L°909'6S1L 8% ¥S8'9 00°0€8"'19¢€ 00°0€8‘L9E
00" 00" 00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
26718 ¥Z €22'202 00° 9L7909'v¥ 8% ¥S8'9 00°0€8°9¥%2 00°0€89¥Z
-00°00L_-68°S¥9'C 00° 68°S¥9'C 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -68°S¥9°C 00" . 68°S¥9°C 00° 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000"L 00" 00" 00" 00°000'L 00°000°1L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00" 00°000°1L 00°000°L
LE'L6  60°8SE’L6EE 00" L6°LL6 0L 65°€69'C 00°0€€'80¥% 00°0€E ‘80%
00°00L 00°0EE‘08L 00° 00" 00° 00°0€€’08L 00°0€E'08L
8L°G6 60°820'LLZ 00" Fm.rhm”o— 65°€69°C 007000822 007000822
90° LS 91L°02%'26 00" ¥8°6L5'88 95" LOE’'SL ‘00°000'1L81L 00°000°L8L
90° LS 91L°02v'Z6 00" ¥8°6L5'88 95" LOE’'SL 00°000°L81 00°000°L8L
ONINIVRIA FONVTIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
% AIIIGWNONINN HONVIEWNONE a-i-x INZRNO “d9ddv 13oand
8L0Z/LE/L - L10Z/10/L
0s:01L FAWIL ZIVANNS FANLIANIdXH
9 o) £ AINNOD OVNENANNT

--TVIOL ANNd--

xx Te00T osuadxy A2Q UODH xx

--TVI0OL ANnd--

xx JIOAATY xx

--TIVIOL aNnd--

osuadxg MOIOH SSOTIITM

--1TYI0L aNnJd--

xx Spund JI9Yj0 O3} SIDFJSURIL xx
xx S9IN3TPuadxd LL6E B LL6 xx

--1IVI0L aNnd--

. ¥x 9INITOIIOL IVSSV xx

--TYLOL aNOd--

xx SOSUadXd xx

--1I¥IOL aNnd--

xx SPUnd I9Y30 O3 SIIISURIL xx
xx osuadxd S93TS TTTIPURT xx

--TVLOL aNnd--

xx UOTIOITTOD 93ISBM DTTOS xx

NOILJI¥DSad

¥¥V¥090TOx

00018

SZzZ-# ANOJL

0vLO¥Y

LZZ-# aNOJ

oLLL8

0ZZ-# ANOA

00066
007 LE

SLZ-# ANOJI

00716

pLZ-# ANOI

00612

€LZ-# aANOJ

00066
LZv0V

LEL-# ANOJ

/
8L0Z/10/€




GL'GL  9V°EEV'98 00" ¥5°995'8Z 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
GL°GL 9V EEV'98 00" $5°995'82 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
LL'PS  SLZLE'6VS 00" $8°L89'S9¥ 61L°659°SL 00°000°GL0‘L  00°000°GL0‘L
LL°PS  SLTZLE'6VS 00" S8°L89°S9¥ 61°659'SL 00°000°GL0°1L 00°000°S10°L
65°25 8L°68Z'€09 00" Z8°0LL'EVS 9€°LSE’08 00°000°LbL‘L  00°000°LPL’L
6€°0S  65°LOE‘8VE 00" Lb"86L'ZVE €V €59'SP 00°00L'169 007001169
€6°GS  6S°L86'PST 00" L¥°Z16°002 €6°E0L'VE 00°006'SS¥Y 00°006°SS¥Y
-00°00L -L9"0EL‘9L 00° L9°0EL‘9L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -L9°0EL‘9L 00" L9°0EL'9L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -2°626'S6E 00" ¥Z°626'S6E $9°9€L'ZS 00" 00"
-00°00L -bZ°626'S6E 00" ¥Z°626'S6E ¥9°9€L'ZS 00" 00"
06°LS B89°EL6'9E6'6 00" z€°6L9°'222'L  0E"6ZE'LPT’L 00°€65‘65L LL  00°€65‘6SL LL
-00°00L -00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0L .00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -S¥°8¥9‘9EE 00" Sb 89’ 9EE 0L°Z8L'9E 00" 00"
-00°00L -60°SE9' V6L 00" . 60°SE9'V6L Zv-ze8’ 1Tl 00" 00"
-00°00L -0S°¥Z6'S6P 00" 05" ¥26°S6V S 19796 00" 00"
-00°00L -18°9ZL’9S¥ 00" 18°9ZL' 95 96°85L‘SS 00" 00"
00°00L 00°€E65‘6SL‘LL 00" 00" 00" 00°€65‘65L LL  00°€65‘6SL LL
-00°00L -LV PPL'BZL'S 00" LB bPL'8ZL'S LL %67 '0E6 00" 00"
06°L6 6L°ZSE’LIS 00" 18- LEL'TL 1€°296'9 00°06¥‘6LS " 00°06%'6LS
-00°00L -0S°SLL'S 00" 05°SLL'S 00" 00" 00"
86°68  69°LZS'T9 00" S 1€°296'9 LE°296'9 00°06% ‘69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000°06¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°00006¥ 00°000°06¥
00°00L 00700002 00" 00" 00" 00700002 00700002
ONINIVAIE FJONVTIVE INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY | INNOWY
% AITIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONA a-i-x INIRIND “¥ddav 1L3oang
8L0Z/LE/L - L10Z/10/L
0S:01L AWIL ¥ AYIVWANS FINLIANIIXI
L Jovd AINNOD O¥NENINNT

--TVLOL ANnd--

xx pung TejrdeD SaOTAISS BHaswd xx

--TVIOL ANQJI--

xx 9Suadxd pund VSO xx

--TV¥IOL aNnd--

xx HSVE xx
Texsped ¥ 93e3S-SIUBWSSINASTA

--1IV¥IOL aNQd--

soanjTpuadxd H0O0q3IX8L TOOYOS

--IVLOL aNQd--

seoanjTpusdxd Pood TOOYDS

--TV¥LOL dANOd--

spung I9Y3j0 O3} SIDISURIL xx
AboTouyoal TOOYoS
9oueULjUTEN ¥ SuoTjexado
uotjejxodsuea]
UOTII}STUTWPY
TeooT/xeTnbay

uoT3ONIFSUT

x¥

--I¥I0L aNQd--
¥x SINVYO QDHA xx
xx JUeTD IHAI¥D 3ILSII9 BA xx

#xDIL II SSOUTPEd™ 3TSxx
¥xDROY¥ AM 93TS PUI DInquUauNTyx

*¥VY090TOx

00%ZE

9LE-# ANOI

00S€ES

Z9Z-# aNnd

0000S
000LL

09Z-# aANOJI

00019

€GZ-# ANNJ

00159

ZGZ-# aNOJ -

00066
00089
000%9
000€9
00029
L00L9
00019

05Z-# ANOA

25618
L5618
61518
8L518

9ZzZ-# ANNA

81L0Z/10/€




22°6v  LO"%06'6¥6°SL 00 €6°58F'1G¥’OL  SE-0L9'9EB’E  00°06E'LOV’ZE 007 06E’96E‘ZE
-00°00L -62°969°6LL 00° 627969611 £9°8€0°1LS 00" 00
-00°001L -62°969'6L1 00 627969611 £9°8€0°1S 00" 00°
-00°00L -99°609°2¥Z 00° 99760927 99°pLL'9EZ 00 00"
-00°00L -99°609°Z¥2 00 99°609'2¥2 99°¥LL'9ET 00" 00
-00°00L -¥L°PLE'E 00" VL L6'E 00° 00" 00"
-00700L -¥L VLE'E 00° PLUVLE'E 00° 00° : 00°
$9°GL  65°0S0°8¥Z 00° Lb 6P6'LEE’L  8E°02S'ZPL 00°000°985°L  00°000°985L
00°00L 00°000°00L 00° 00" 00° 007000001 0070007001
9L°GL  95°ZLZLbL 00 o LBLET8 £8°9Sh LT 00°000°LL6 007000°LL6
oL* £0°8€8 00 L6°19L°71LS 65°59069% 0070007515 007000515
00°00L 00°00000L 00° 00° 00" 0070007001 007000001
00°00L 00°000°00L 00 00° 00" 007000001 007000001
sL'€ 65°L8L 00 Lvoz18'p 00" - 007000°S 00"
sLE 6578l 00 v z18'p 00 007000°S 00°
6v°S6 76" EIL 00 90°9¢ 00 00008 00°008
6v°56 6" EIL 00 90°9¢ 00 00008 00°008
ONINIVNIY JONVIVE INNOWY INQOWY INOOWY INNOWY INQOWY
% AIIIGWNONANN HONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTRIND “¥ddav Laoangd
8L0Z/LE/L - LLOZ/LO/L
0S:0L JWIL Nmtzzmw FANLIANIIXT
8 Jovd AINNOD SINENANNT

--TY¥IOL TVNIJI--

--1VI0L ANQd--

xx U3ITROMUOUWOD O3 SI0Ue}}TUN

--TYIOL ANQJI--

xx K3TIOUINY ASQ TeTIISNPUI

--TIVI0L ANnd--

xx Sosuadxg axejTeM Teroads

--T¥IOL aNnd--
xx SpUNJ J9Y30 O3} J9FSuRIAL

xx TOOUDS 0TAISS 302Q
xx 9SNOYIINOD IDTAIAS 3qed

--TVLOL ANNd--

xx TOOYds Xerino Te3rded

--TVI0L ANNd--

xx Pungd autyoew Hurtjon

--TVI0L ANOd--

*¥

*x

*¥

¥
¥
¥

*¥

xx

x9AeS93TT 309(0xg juswdrnbmy

*¥V¥090TD%

00616

SLL-# aNOd

00918

SOL-# aNnd

00001

LOL-# aNOJA

00066
0L€ES6
00€S6

0Zv-# aNNI

LLEVE

0Ze-# aNnd

(U444

6LE-# ANNA

8L0Z/10/€




$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2018
PAYMENTS
3129069.54-

- THRU

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE .SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

31797
31797

2562.84
2562.84
2562.84

32.40-

3173487.27-
3173519.67-

44417.73-
44417.73-

32.40-

3129101.94-

—O—

— <0

OoONN
nmMmao

3703.76-
3703.76-

1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

RE2011

99.92

44417.73- 317.3519:..6/1=

3129101.94-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

HALF TOTALS

oM
[e]e)]

(1))
[e)]e)}

<<
~~

< <t
[Telle]

—

2" R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1'RE

3194078.33 3182025.64- 9810.20- 3191835.84- 2242.49 99.93

10688.25-

3204766.58

—

[e)]e)}

[l
(Y]

HALF TOTALS

e

[e)]e)]

[ex]e))
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3195967.86- 16429.69- 3212397.55- 2736.76 99.91

16552:21 -

3231686.52

—

[e)]e)}

a0
D

HALF TOTALS

~~
@

DO
[e]e)]

(1)
[e]e)]

wnwn
AN
——

NN

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015_1 RE

99.89
99.67
99.67

13556.02- 3223777.70~= 3659.10

3210221.68-

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

onm
[Tel¥e]

[l
[e)Ye)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

14088.92- 3235367.90- 12970.87 99.60

3221278.98-

3248338.77

8701.59-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

oo~
™nm

[celee)
[)]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3258743.97 3193777.58- 18273.21~- 3212050.79- 46693.18 98.57

10770.17-

3269514.14

97.38
97.38

990.87
990.87

NN
<+ <
Lo

HALF TOTALS

oM
[sefee]

mnwn
o

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

96.60
99.19

111392.54
182257.78

3167920.10-
22416869.55-

14667.27-
131243.04-

3153252.83-
22285626.51-

3279312.64
22599127.33

6946.18-
68906.66-

3286258.82
22668033.99

DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS



61766 8L°LSTZ8L -G5°69891l¥2C -FO EVCLEL -16°929682¢¢ €€°LZ1L66SZC -99°90689 66°££08992Z =STVIOL dWOD
AILOITTIOOS d/¥Y LAN SINAWAYd IAN SCAY ¥EFHLO SINHWAYd XVI LIN SININILYIVY vardd SHXVL STO H hsiclel
MFBMBMO<m ) 8L0C/82/7 N¥HL - Py:GS:71L

~IL90day ATNAIHOS HLVI NOIIDITIOD XVI ¥IINSVHEL- - 8L0Z/10/¢€



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 2/28/2018
PAYMENTS

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION. RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

OO MOW
NOSHFHO0
SRR ORI
S~SONO~Or~
AR ODN
—
womors WO
OFO—M ™M
R g .
nNNO—mM <
aNNMMn™mM
MM O
amMmun O
— ~N
UNELINE (S U s )
O HH— ML
NO—<F0oMO
o 4 0 & ere
[nealTolVolepXo Ing
—— 0OV O
N NSO
—<OO— N0
—MNe— AN —
—ooN N
-—
R IS I | I
MNNO~O0
VOO—O0 O
I .
oOttono O
MANMOoOOo O
— or~ ©
™ =i
| N S O |
NSO
O—NOOMO
0 0% 410 @8] B
SO ONN~
~SOMOOHO
— OO0
—<toYo o
—Mc— AN —
—00ON N
=
LS — O —
aTonaNmMm<
0001 00 e el e
NOMOSN—
<MNOLNO O
WOONO O
PO~
—MNANYN <
—ooN N
—
| o) 1B IR | |
nNoNr~oO
MPO—®O ©
oo e e .
—WO— NN N
onunNo ™
Lo OoWw
—OMm D
~tn o
=
I |
g @
b~ U
@ o]
™ ™
@ @
o> L=
-~ —
n n
AFOOONO
NOOIFOMO
YR TI Ta il S
<M~ ONM
<O — O
NoO~YFO~©0

§%BD¢»—'I><U)
S>> Xd
<
e H
[®)

(5] =
o By
™~ !
[N <<
[aM e

ocoounAvors
—ONOOOOLW
IR
~OoOoOANOOr™
OO
- —

- wor-o «
- uns¥mo <
. RO .
O MOunon O
™M —ANFN
M ——M [&))]
n o <
— N
[ L
NN~ OWN©
NONOOOMO
STip. 6, 8 W e w e
O >SN
MO NOTO
N — e N~
- WONS
- NN o
® « O
-

|
n o < @
™ n o
. . . .
N O - o
- O [ B e}
— -
- —
| L I 58 e
S SN TN O
— LNV MES
S vt Wy
O >SN ONT
NS ONOIO
NN — O
— N~ N
— NN o
" o
—

I I
n LOWVWO W
M 0WOOoo O
. aA e ie .
O NN O
M OO ©
<t NN ™M
N <

~ ~

150 |
o O
™M -—
»:ii .
-0~ (&)}
m<t { o
O O

o o

N o~
[Te] [Te]
ONNOOM
AMNOWW—OMO
o e w88, 8 e
AN NOON
CONNNO I —
O ——Hnr~<
N NON~ —
- MOMmmM (g}
S e (X

- -

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2014 1 MH

54023.80 97.62

2217012.03-

2213411.80- 3600.23-

2271035.83

180513.86-
66682.64-

1038517.94-
523404.84-

3490067.63

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

oNomM
— <~

R
—<om
N 0O QO —
MNUOANM

o O
N

1, il )
or~-MANnmM
NN

T IRC
AN N— N>
NOONOWn
ttooowrs<
—>~O0mM
—Mnmnm

O

|
nm e 0]
O Te]

k) .

o< wn

<O [Te}
—

FE
—OMANLN—
NN

iR G
—ON—NM
VOONO—
MO O
—O0™M
— MMM

0
oMU
OCO—OITO
OWOWMUONCS
N MO
~oo~O
—ON
—Ln<H<t

L oI

Je it b 1
oot O
—mnn<E  F

o-7e. (8076 .
MnNugso o™
aNwom
NUOF—
7o R T
Te] n
| |
~ ~
Te] [Te]
. .
o~ o~
~ ~
o )]
(32) ™
o~ N
wn Te]
nun~-Mun
OO LT

SRR
O =ONM
O OOors
oounor-m
aNso«

— MNP
o e
—

Il
ANNANNN
DA MGE X
ANANANANN

2277648.09- 3052.02- 2280700.11- 63850.16 97.28

1047377.41- 124126.04- 2344550.27

3516053 .72

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

oo~ VNOw
otowoOnors

~SOMO~-Ow
OO OO
P

—OMO©
— 00—

nunowun<t
nor~own
Me—O— O

42470.93

3

7

9

7
4637.75=

§§qu><m
S> XA
<
——————H
O

n =}
o =)
N !
[N <
Ay jao]

oM
NNWOWO

OO
SO0
NI —O

96.63
95.28

80609.43
572.83

2313973.30-
11565979~

6204.02-
214.24-

2307769.28-
171:345 .55~

2394582.73
12132.62

105438.89-
107 .16~

1060662.44-

3560684.06
12239.78

HALF TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

DEPT TOTALS




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

2/28/2018
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT.-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

39
H CLS

3/01/2018
14:58
DEPT

N—O0OWw
IOOMO W
O O
AN~ ~0OL©0
AOOOON
-

=Moo
OO—LO
@ is W @ .
NONO
oo W
Ne—e—O O
— QW0 "~
—N <

Q0 OYO H0
IR T o R
N — oL
st ones
QO WO >0
ot
MmN O
—OoON ™M
Ak
RS N | |
<tO—N O
~owness N
-8 vei e .
Ne—O—
~—0O0 ©
—NO©O O
— QO
—
| I I L
O — O LN
ooOnOON
R OEOE
S~ ANANoo <
MO OO0
OMOS—
OFHON  —
NN 0
—O N ™M
-
MNMANOON
<ONOXO
®6 s w @ e
oMU —
N <
[@lNefoolunb )]
~SOMoY O
MmN O
—oON <
=
SR N ) I
noemMmo o
Looo ©~
o0 6, 8 .
o ©
M~0O0
oM W
—os ™M
™ A

|

o>

o]

.

<t

—

(a2}

~

o

Te]
WOOOWN—
[@]cclo)felc ol y
o0 &Teie e
—oOtoo
—NMOonmM
OO OO
oo~ O
MmunMnm . ©
—mnaN O
= —
Il
gaqum
Em>Nj
——c——v—H
[©)
el (]

—

o =
~N !
[0 <
a1 fes}

527314.67-

VOMOOO

ANFOOOO
o . e
<FOONONNOOW
OO OOO

—

SO~
N0

MM N—
otTom
WONN

45886.33 .

5

6

6
1277.20-
12958.49-

0

5

3

7
38572.61-

523586 .57~
1050901.24-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

92951.48 96.40

2489598.33-

2476639.84-

2582549.81

82151.33-

3715602.38

M —OON

~NOMMO—

SRR

oFOoOFOor~

NOILFMONO

OMON~ OO

NNMFO O

—tosmn O

—ON W0

s i ol

[ L | |

MOOO O

MANNVO  ©~

b T e

NV—NO O

aNS~OSN N

™~ N0 N

ot

™ ™

l l

© ©

n n

~ ~

~ ~

< <

o o

~N ~N

n Te)

NSO

—— OO

S R

DO~ — OO

O ~MOLNO

oToOFM Y

NN — 0

—toows W

—oN O

— ~N

l

§§quxm

S>> xXd

<<

——e— e

()

o~ =
e

o =]

N =

a1 <<

a1 fa s

SO ANNOW
— NSO~

SO0 O O
[sefsolerlcofe]eco)

6

0

3

2
129323.51

[cele]Ne]

9

9

4

3
23272.63-

528871.98-
528871.98-
1058299.56-

N — o
- —
I
NNNNNU
mmmaxg
NNNNNEH
o

3]

<%

-

<

oot

92.48
95.96

207795.28
499230.15

2555467 .51-
11856751.28-

11534.16-

2543933.35-
11819402.36-

2763262.79
12355981.43

58502.39-
550732.51-

3880064.74
18162472.53

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

37348.92-

5255758.59-

18162472.53 5255758, 59~ 550732.51- 12355981.43 11819402.36- 37348.92- 11856751.28- 499230.15 95.96

COMP TOTALS



